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This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Hendry and Collier Counties, by Consoiidat~d.'Sefvices of Hendry & Collier, 

., , . . . ., • .. .., ..•. •f) 
LLC, which was filed in this office on April 9, 2013, and assfgried the ·above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. ..,.,, ·· 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person' s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by th\! _.G.ommission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes ~~ .th,~y· o_ccur . . 

' t • ~ ~ - . , ......... <"··:~ .... - .. ~; 1._:·: 
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l! I e /os-a)sNonnye Grant

To: Stan Rieger

Subject: RE: Confirmation regarding assignment of new company code

Thanks Stan. Nonnye

From: Stan Rieger
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:05 AM
To: Nonnye Grant
Cc: PaulVickery; Clayton Lewis; Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Confirmation regarding assignment of new company code

That is correct. Even if those counties are not currently jurisdictional. See below.

367.77I (7 )F.S. Notwithstanding anything in this section to the contrary, the commission shall have

exclusive jurisdiction over all utility systems whose service transverses county boundaries, whether the
counties involved are jurisdictional or nonjurisdictional, except for utility systems that are subject to,
and remain subject to, interlocal utility agreements in effect as of January L, t991, that create a single
governmental authority to regulate the utility systems whose service transverses county boundaries,
provided that no such interlocal agreement shall divest commission jurisdiction over such systems, any
portion of which provides service within a county that is subject to commission jurisdiction under this
section.

From: Nonnye Grant
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 8:10 AM

To: Stan Rieger
Subject: Confirmation regarding assignment of new company code

Good morning again Stan, this is just to confirm our conversation a few minutes ago,
that I am to assign a new company code for Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier,
LLC, for water and wastewater certificates even thought Hendry and Collier Counties
are not under our jurisdiction. Thanks for your help. Nonnye
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